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From John Titkanich <jtitkanich@indianriver.gov>
Date Mon 2024-12-09 4:26 PM
To Laura Moss <lmoss@indianriver.gov>
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#PublicService=CustomerService
 
John A. Titkanich, Jr., ICMA-CM
County Administrator
Indian River County
1801 27th Street, Bldg. A
Vero Beach, FL 32960
Phone: (772) 226-1408
 
Mission: Dedicated to Indian River County through Service Excellence!
 

 
 
PLEASE NOTE:  Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from County officials
regarding county business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the media
upon request. Your email messages and email address may, therefore, be subject to public disclosure.
 

From: Falls, Monte <MFalls@covb.org>
Sent: Thursday, December 5, 2024 9:54 AM
To: John Titkanich <jtitkanich@indianriver.gov>
Subject: Revised Estimate Alternative 3 Concrete Sidewalk
 
CAUTION: This message is from an external source. Please use caution when opening attachments or clicking links.

John,
 
Based on our December 4, 2024 discussion, I am sending you a revised estimate for the concrete sidewalk alternative. This
estimate does not include the standalone lifeguard tower. It does include the two wooden shade pavilions. This estimate is for
the conceptual plan and not a final design.
 
Please let me know if you need anything else.
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Monte
 
Monte K. Falls, P.E.
City Manager
City of Vero Beach
772-978-4710
 

Please Note: Florida has a very broad Public Records Law. Most written communications to or from State and Local Officials and agencies regarding State or Local
business are public records available to the public and media upon request. Your email communications, including your email address, may therefore be subject to
public disclosure.
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